Andrew Lewis

From: Andrew Lewis

Sent: 06 July 2022 12:31

To: Lauren.howe@thameswater.co.uk

Subject: FW: FAO CASE OFFICER -21/04289/0UT - Our DTS 72565
Lauren

Apologies, your email came in when | was away and am only just catching up
The application is pencilled in for Committee on 11" August

If you wish to make direct contact | suggest you use their agent Walsingham’s and in particular Alan Divall ...
alan.divall@walsingplan.co.uk

Please ring if you need for help

Andrew Lewis

Andrew Lewis

Principal Planning Officer — Major Projects Planning Team
Development Management

Communities Directorate

Cherwell District Council

Telephone (direct line): 01295 221813
Andrew.Lewis@cherwell-dc.gov.uk

www.cherwell.gov.uk

My usual office days are Monday to Thursday

Online planning register: https://planningregister.cherwell.gov.uk/
Find us on Facebook www.facebook.com/cherwelldistrictcouncil
Follow us on Twitter @Cherwellcouncil

% Cherwell | pisrrist.counci

Coronavirus (COVID-19): The Planning and Development services have been set up to work remotely. Customers
are asked to contact the planning team via planning@cherwell-dc.gov.uk or to use the Council’s customer contact
form at Contact Us. For the latest information on Planning and Development please visit www.cherwell-dc.gov.uk.

From: dcregistration <dcregistration@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>

Sent: 09 June 2022 14.:02

To: Andrew Lewis <Andrew.Lewis@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: FAO CASE OFFICER -21/04289/0UT - Our DTS 72565

HI Andrew

Query for you



From: Planning <Planning@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>

Sent: 09 June 2022 13:03

To: dcregistration <dcregistration@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: FAO CASE OFFICER -21/04289/0UT - Our DTS 72565

From: Lauren Howe <Lauren.Howe@thameswater.co.uk>
Sent: 09 June 2022 11:52

To: Planning <Planning@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>

Subject: FAO CASE OFFICER -21/04289/0UT - Our DTS 72565

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Council. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Case officer,

I would like to draw your attention to our response to planning application 21/04289/0UT which | believe is still
pending a decision. Thames Water have requested 1 condition as we have concerns about the existing CLEAN water
capacity to serve the development on the above.

Are you able to confirm when a decision is likely to be made on this application and given our response, are you
minded to attach our requested condition ahead of those concerns being addressed by the developer with Thames
Water?

We are keen to work with the developer so would be happy to liaise with them directly if you are able to provide
details of the best point of contact.

I'd be happy to discuss this with you further.
Kind regards,

Lauren Howe
Developer Services — Development Planner
Lauren.howe@thameswater.co.uk

Maple Lodge STW, Denham Way, Rickmansworth, WD3 9SQ
Find us online at developers.thameswater.co.uk
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Visit us online www.thameswater.co.uk , follow us on twitter www.twitter.com/thameswater or find us on
www.facebook.com/thameswater. We're happy to help you 24/7.

Thames Water Limited (company number 2366623) and Thames Water Utilities Limited (company number 2366661)
are companies registered in England and Wales, both are registered at Clearwater Court, Vastern Road, Reading,
Berkshire RG1 8DB. This email is confidential and is intended only for the use of the person it was sent to. Any views
or opinions in this email are those of the author and don’t necessarily represent those of Thames Water Limited or
its subsidiaries. If you aren’t the intended recipient of this email, please don’t copy, use, forward or disclose its
contents to any other person — please destroy and delete the message and any attachments from your system.



This e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and may contain legally privileged information. You
should not disclose its contents to any other person. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately.

Whilst the Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of computer software viruses, it
cannot accept liability for any damage which you may sustain as a result of such viruses. You should carry out your
own virus checks before opening the e-mail(and/or any attachments).

Unless expressly stated otherwise, the contents of this e-mail represent only the views of the sender and does not
impose any legal obligation upon the Council or commit the Council to any course of action..
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